Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare
Tel: 045~ 874411

Fax: 045 — 874549

E-mail: info@erml.biz
www.erml.biz

Dr. Jonathan Derham,
Environmental Protection Agency,
P.0. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.
11 November 2004 Project No. 04,131
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Re: Review of Waste Licence 47-1 (Agpl' tion File Reference No.
47-2) & @6@
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Dear Dr. Derham, &
.Q& \.O
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I am writing on behalf of our%zgént, Neiphin Trading Ltd.
S\

©)
I am writing with regard g&ﬁ\\the Application for a Waste Licence Review for
the Integrated Waste Wanagement Facility in Kerdiffstown, Co. Kildare
(Application File Reference No. 47-2). This application was lodged with the
Agency in July 2004. ‘

Our client would like to request an amendment to Condition 1.4 of waste
licence 47-1 and seeks the Agency’s consent to accept recyclable
household wastes at the facility for recovery.

Our client would like this amendment to be included for consideration in
the waste licence review application process. These wastes will have a
similar composition to the Commercial and Industrial wastes currently

authorised for recovery at the facility and therefore would be processed in
the same manner. ‘

Any residual wastes arising as a result of the recovery process will be
disposed of in the lined landfill. In the event that there is cross
contamination with household organic wastes the wastes will be placed in
the quarantine area prior to removal to Ballealy Landfill. In due course it
is proposed that any residual organics from this waste stream will be
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treated in the proposed composting facility once it is built and operational
(subject to the Agency’s agreement).

The acceptance of these wastes at the facility will greatly assist in the
recovery of all wastes in County Kildare.

We are also currently completing our response to your request for further
information and intend to complete it by the end of the month.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

) lande o

Geoff Parker M.E.Sc., M.I.E.I., M.I.W.M.
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